DOCKETED

Docket 15-AFC-01
Number:

Project Title: Puente Power Project
TN #:. 221108

Document Title: Hearing Officer email to Tristan Reyes Close re SCE participation in hearing
on CAISO Study

Description: N/A
Filer: Paul Kramer
Organization: Energy Commission Hearing Office
Submitter Role: Committee

Submission 9/8/2017 6:09:16 PM
Date:

Docketed Date: 9/11/2017


file:///C:/Users/svc_SP_Admin/AppData/Local/Temp/d3d33f9c-f9fd-4285-b6f9-81c8cdb33dcb

Kramer, Paul@Energy

From: Kramer, Paul@Energy

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 6:03 PM

To: tristan.reyesclose@sce.com

Cc: Pinjuv, Jordan

Subject: RE: Southern California Edison Participation at the September 14 Evidentiary Hearing

on the Puente Power Project (15-AFC-01)

Ms. Reyes-Close:

On Mr. Pinjuv’s referral (below), we spoke earlier this afternoon about the availability of SCE representatives to respond
to questions at the Puente Committee’s September 14, 2017 Evidentiary Hearing. You told me that you are attempting
to identify persons who can do so. | offered that, if necessary to accommodate their schedules, they could participate by
telephone and that we could identify a time window in which they could do so. You cautioned that they would not be
able to testify about confidential information such as the prices contained in Puente’s Power Purchase Agreement and
contracts with other resources.

If you prefer, | can add you to the Proof of Service list for this proceeding, giving you email notice of the filing of
documents. Let me know.

You can access existing documents and new filings via the Proceeding’s Docket Log at:

https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/Lists/DocketLog.aspx?docketnumber=15-AFC-01

Notice of the September 14 hearing, including call-in information, may be found at:

https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/getdocument.aspx?tn=220900

Thank you for your assistance. Thank you also, Mr. Pinjuv, for providing Ms. Reyes-Close’s contact information.

Paul Kramer
Hearing Officer
Puente AFC Committee

From: Pinjuv, Jordan [mailto:JPINJUV@caiso.com]

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Kramer, Paul@Energy

Subject: RE: Southern California Edison Participation at the September 14 Evidentiary Hearing on the Puente Power
Project (15-AFC-01)

Hearing Officer Kramer,

In developing the base set of resources modeled in the Moorpark Study, the CAISO’s primary point of contact at SCE was
Garry Chinn. I've included Mr. Chinn’s contact information below. In addition, I’'m including contact information for
Tristan Reyes-Close, Senior Attorney at SCE. | spoke with Ms. Reyes-Close just a few minutes ago and | believe that she
is best suited to coordinate SCE’s potential participation. Please let me know if there is any additional information | can
provide.

Thanks,
Jordan Pinjuv



SCE Contact Information:

Tristan Reyes Close

Senior Attorney

Work Phone: (626) 302-2883
tristan.reyesclose@sce.com

Garry Chinn
Work Phone: 909-274-1621
Email: garry.chinn@sce.com

From: Kramer, Paul@Energy [mailto:Paul.Kramer@energy.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Pinjuv, Jordan <JPINJUV@caiso.com>

Subject: Southern California Edison Participation at the September 14 Evidentiary Hearing on the Puente Power Project
(15-AFC-01)

< EXTERNAL email. Evaluate before clicking. >
Mr. Pinjuv:

For the September 14, 2017 Evidentiary Hearing on the California Independent System Operator’s Moorpark Sub-area
Local Capacity Alternative Study, the Committee believes that the perspective of Southern California Edison (SCE) would
be valuable. The relative costs, timing, and feasibility of alternative technologies will be topics discussed during the
hearing. As described in the Study, the California ISO collaborated with SCE in developing the base set of energy
resources. As the utility proposing to purchase power from the Puente Power Project and which would integrate
alternative energy resources into its system, SCE likely has relevant information that will inform our hearing.

No SCE witnesses were identified as witnesses in the prehearing statements filed yesterday.

| therefore request your assistance in identifying the individuals at SCE who collaborated on the study and also any
individuals who are able to provide SCE’s perspective on the above topics so that the Committee may request their
participation at the Evidentiary Hearing. Please send me the names and contact information for those individuals at your
earliest convenience.

Thank you.

Paul Kramer
Hearing Officer

Puente Power Project AFC Committee
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The foregoing electronic message, together with any attachments thereto, is confidential and may be legally
privileged against disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It isintended solely for the addressee(s) and
access to the message by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this electronic
message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken
inreliance on it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic messagein error,
please delete and immediately notify the sender of this error.
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